
 

VILLAGE OF SUGAR GROVE 
BOARD REPORT 

TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
FROM: BRAD MERKEL, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION: MAILBOX REPLACEMENT REIMBURSEMENT 

POLICY & PROCEDURES 
AGENDA: OCTOBER 15, 2024, REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
DATE: OCTOBER 8, 2024 
 

ISSUE 
Should the Village Board update the current mailbox replacement reimbursement 
policy & procedures. 
  
DISCUSSION 
President Konen requested that staff investigate updating the current mailbox 
replacement reimbursement policy & procedures. The policy was last updated in 
February of 1999. I have attached a copy of the current policy and below is what 
other communities are currently reimbursing for mailbox replacements.  
 
Yorkville  $132 
Oswego  $100 
North Aurora  $100 
Batavia   $50 
Geneva  $75 
 
Over the last 3 years we have averaged 5 mailbox replacement reimbursements. 

 
COST 
There is no cost to discuss the current mailbox reimbursement procedures policy 
& procedures. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Village Board Discuss updating the current mailbox reimbursement policy & 
procedures and direct staff how to proceed. 
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